Ahmed Babakr Ahmed

Massif, Erbil, Iraq +964-750-4471353 Email: <u>Ahmed.barakaiy@gmail.com</u>

My skills and knowledge are based on Political Science and International Relations. My research interests involve dealing with diplomacy, Middle East issues, theories of international relations and Foreign Policy.

Educational Background:

- Master in International Relations Department February 2017 Eastern Mediterranean University Gazimagusa, North Cyprus
- Bachelor in Political Science July 2013 Salahaddin University Erbil, Kurdistan region

Certificates:

- Academic Capacity Development, 2017 Erbil- Polytechnic University Teaching Methods
- Participation Certificate, 2016
 Eastern Mediterranean University
 About: Negotiation Skills
- Training Certificate, 2018 REACH Organization About: Human Resources
- Training Certificate, 2019 Lebanese French University About: Administration Skills
- Pearson Assured, 2016
 Eastern Mediterranean University
 Advanced Academic English

Languages:

- Kurdish (native)
- English (IELTS 5.0)

Work Experience:

- Lecturer at Lebanese French University. Diplomacy and International Relations Department and Law Department.
- Council Member of International Relations & Diplomacy Department 2019-2020.
- Head of Quality Insurance of International Relations & Diplomacy Department 2019-2020.
- Member of Scientific Activity and Cultural committee 2018-2019, 2019-2020.
- Member of examination committee of college Law and International Relations 2018-2019.
- Committee Member of Buying book for Diplomacy & International Relations department 2018-2019, 2019-2020.
- Objection Committee of College Law & International Relations 2018-2019.
- Having (10) acknowledges.

Course taught:

- Introduction to Political Science
- The Principles of International Relations
- History of International Relations
- International Organizations
- Media and Public Opinion
- International Media
- Contemporary International Issues
- Diplomatic Concepts
- International Political Economy
- Foreign Relations of KRI
- Foreign Policy
- Geopolitics
- Strategy
- Diplomatic and Consular Law
- U.S Foreign Policy
- Future Study in International Relations
- International Negotiation
- International Disputes
- Diplomacy of Kurdistan Region (Para diplomacy)
- Research Methods

Research Papers:

- National influences in Turkish foreign policy:(The fountain of peace operation as a sample)
 AB Ahmed, HI Hakeem
 QALAAI ZANIST SCIENTIFIC JOURNAL 6 (2), 1-39
- The Impact of the Economic Factor on The Country's Foreign Policy AB Ahmed QALAAI ZANIST JOURNAL 7 (1), 443-459
- The New Silk Road and The Emergence of China as A Great Power AB Ahmed QALAAI ZANIST SCIENTIFIC JOURNAL 6 (1), 112-134
- State's Active Foreign Policy a Theoretical Study AB Ahmed QALAAI ZANIST SCIENTIFIC JOURNAL 5 (3), 111-130
- Soft Power in Iran's Foreign Policy TW Abdullah, AB Ahmed QALAAI ZANIST JOURNAL 7 (4), 1042-1068

Key skills and competencies:

- Good knowledge of computer programs.
- Ability to prioritize own work in response to deadlines.
- Excellent research skills.
- Able to plan research and organize tasks effectively.
- Possessing a creative approach to problem-solving.
- Flexible with working hours and having excellent interpersonal skills.

References:

- Asst. Prof. Dr. Alan Bahaddin Almudarris Asst. Prof. in Law Department, Salahaddin University Erbil, Kurdistan Region, Iraq. 07504480768
 <u>Alan.abdulla@su.edu.krd</u>
- Dr. Aylin Gurzel
 Asst. Prof. in Department of International Relations
 Gazimagusa, North Cyprus
 aygurzel@gmail.com